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QUESTION AND ANSWERS I & II FOR: 
 

RFB # 18-69, 1/24/19 FOR FUEL SOFTWARE 
 

 
 
Q&A I 
 

The RFP is asking for Software but are you also implementing system hardware for the 
Fuel Island? 

 
If so how are you going to need to communicate to that hardware on the unit? 
Network/IP/Wireless 
 
1) Our current system is has a serial connection and will not facilitate a point to point 
interface. To communicate it will need to be hardwired or utilize wireless technology. 
How many Hoses are existing and what type of dispensers are in place? 
 
2) All four of our dispensers are the Gas Boy brand. Two dispense gasoline, one 
dispenses highway diesel, and one dispenses non-highway fuel. Each dispenser utilizes 
one fuel hose. 
 
 
Will there be a 2nd RFP for the equipment and it’s installation?  If so, what is the 
projected timeframe for its release for bid? 
We will not answer with a time frame at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
Q&A II 
 

Are we also quoting fuel management hardware on the fuel island for this RFP?  
 

Asset Works will be the fleet software we will be using. We will need whatever 
hardware required in order to be able to communicate from the fuel software to Asset 
Works.  
 


